STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BERKELEY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2016-GS-08-01476
KEVIN DANIEL DRIGGERS A/W: 2015A0810401397
AKA: Kevin D Driggers, Kevin Daniel Driggers Date of Offense: 11/04/2015 R CE
Race: White Non-Latino/Caucasian Sex: M S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910 m
DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: 0095 D
Address: M
City, State, Zip sENTENCE snerr MR 0g 2017
DL# ~°° SID# SC00687508 s
*CDL Yes 3 No OO CMV Yes O No [J Hazmat Yes O No I OUft Opr
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or L OPLEADS peals

TO: Kidnapping
In violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code: # 0095

0 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT O SERIOUS ¥ MOST SERIOUS C Mandatory GPS (ol §17-25-35 :
{CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: 04 As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentinent to Grand Jury. (def’s initials) f
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 3 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State. x
ATTEST: :
4 MLQ,gEOA Q 80233 68550
Price S. Sigal, Asmﬁant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Antorney for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the
for a determinate term of g hatfearsijor 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to excgedy_—— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provnded that uponife service of ?% days#memhﬁaymcnl j
of § _—_; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which :

are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:__ ANI ~ &S~ 081U 149

X, State Department of Corrections  [] County Detention Center,

The Defendant is to be given credit for time seryed pursuant to S.C. Code $24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
{3 The Defendant is to be placed OMW of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant te 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- ng)r 16- Z\Jn (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. xn < _‘1 j
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: mE> M T
[0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing T Ordered PTUP —Sx @ , i
Total: $_ _ plus 20% fee: $ o o days'hours Public %Fﬁgt I m"{"\lm’—: .
Payment Terms: Obtain GED '?:-“m 13 /
23z 2 M
O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. ‘<ZJCS: £ D
May serve W/E beginning .‘_\U" £
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O ’ hdl ‘
*Fine: A Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Finc may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)}(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 l .0 pmts. of § ... Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 $ - . )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Otlfer: o
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ . eg( ke, (
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s A5.e0 s\ (O Dol \WRUC
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ el MR
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ' Wu
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $ 3 Appointed PD por appointed oth
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ h) 3.1 §47.12 requirgs $500 be paid 1f Clerk
TOTf\L s/ 2&-7 during prgbalion
. TP 5 Yo .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ﬁ - m\ \ \ 5 l;:;; ”:E‘j:.du ———— -
Court Reporter: DM L.oud " : Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
COUNTY OF BERKELEY % CASENO.: 2016-GS-08-1476
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ;
V. ; VERDICT FORM
KEVIN DRIGGERS ;
)
VERDICT

On the Indictment for Kidnapping of Brenda Mills:
We, the Jury, find the Defendant NOT GUILTY.
OR

We, the Jury, find the Defendant GUILTY of Kidnapping. _‘]1375

I certify that this decision is the unanimous decision of the Jury.

ol -

Evelyn Martinez - I(»Feperson
February 337 2017
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

- INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF BERKELEY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened June 2016, the Grand Jurors of Berkeley
County present upon their oath: '

KIDNAPPING

That in Berkeley County, South Carolina on or about November 4, 2015, the Defendant, Kevin
Daniel Driggers, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the
victim, Brenda Kaye Mills, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and
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